# **Sacramento County Youth Commission**

Tomorrow's Leaders Leading Today

Minutes Monday, May 5, 2014

## Chair: Agata Aks Vice Chair: Robert Bender Secretary: Noel Mora

#### Attendance:

District 1	Monica Jimenez	Х
	Noel Mora	Х
	Marcos Seide	Х
District 2	Tristan Fong	Х
	Andrew Ng	Х
	Vacant	Х
District 3	Reid Fowler	Х
	Annie Randle	Absent
	Kirsten Stathos	Absent
District 4	Robert Bender	Х
	Kruti Modekurty	Х
	Milan Zhou	Absent
District 5	Agata Aks	Х
	Beata Aks	Х
	Kiana Vicari	Х

Advisor: Alyson Murphy

#### Agenda:

> Meeting was called to order at 6:26 p.m.

#### 1. Welcome and Introductions

> Celebratory Cinco de Mayo cultural food exchange.

#### 2. Announcements and Comments

Monica shared unfortunate news from Mira Loma High School, relating to cyber bullying and victims ending their own lives.

#### 3. Approve Minutes of April Meeting

Motion to Approve: Beata, Seconded By: Noel, Unanimous vote of those present

## 4. Review of Board of Supervisors Agenda

This month's BOS agenda was monitored by Agata. It was noted that there are many student internship and scholarship programs available.

#### 5. Group Project Subcommittees Report Back

- Location Subcommittee: Application and reservation costs for Curtis Park and McKinley Park were mentioned, along with Fair Oaks Park, but ultimately Beata motioned to approve Carmichael as designated area for event and this was seconded by Reid, unanimous vote of those present.
- Motion In Favor to hold in unincorporated area of Sacramento County made by Robert, seconded by Kruti: Kruti, Reid, Tristan, Robert, Noel, and Monica. Opposed: Kiana, Beata, and Marcos.
- > <u>District Partnership Subcommittee</u>: Automatic replies from all offices.
- > Food Truck Subcommittee: Will contact food trucks to get quotes.
- > Media/ Advertising Subcommittee: Will draft press release/ media letter.
- Art Show Subcommittee: Will send Call to Artists to libraries/ community centers.

## 6. Discussion and Selection of Additional Group Project Subcommittees

- Switch Locations subcommittee to Logistics subcommittee.
- Budget subcommittee motioned to be approved by Beata, seconded by Monica, unanimous vote of those present. Subcommittee members are Beata and Marcos.
- Sponsorships/ Booths motioned to be approved by Beata, seconded by Tristan, unanimous vote of those present. Subcommittee members are Robert and Noel.

## 7. Discussion of Updates to Website and Commission Quotes

Ms. Murphy offered commissioners the opportunity to submit quotes regarding the commission, and the chance to make changes to the website. Many commissioners requested certain sections to be updated.

#### 8. Other Business

- > Monica must be made an Admin on FB Page.
- > As event nears, discussion on t-shirts or buttons will resurface.
- Monica will call locations for dates and brief all commissioners on the outcomes via email.
- Noel will make an appointment with Susan Peters' office to discuss the aid needed from her district office for the event in District 3.
- Sponsorships/ Booths Subcommittee will research potential sponsors and prizes
- > Reid will create a draft for the event flyer.
- All commissioners will send Media Outlet Contact Information (email addresses, mailing addresses, and telephone numbers) to Ms. Murphy.
- Motion to hold an additional meeting on Monday, June 2<sup>nd</sup> by Marcos, seconded by Monica.
- 9. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
- 10. Meeting Adjourned at 8:05 p.m.